# CHEOK BAO LE

	https://baolecheok.wixsite.com/baoz
П	+65-82181556
$\bowtie$	baolecheok@gmail.com

#### **PROFILE**

Specializing in the camera department, I am an enthusiastic team player, keen to develop and apply my current array of filmmaking skills. While I have previously worked as a cinematographer and camera assistant, I would like to explore new grounds and experiences on a professional level.

# **SKILLS**

✓ Lightroom

Powerpoint

### **EDUCATION**

# **Bachelor of Fine Arts in Digital Filmmaking**

Aug 2016 -Aug 2020

Arts, Design and Media - Nanyang Technological University

- > GPA: 4.10/5.0
- Documentary Filmmaking "Haw Par Villa" was featured in Viddsee Juree's Out of Competition Films (https://www.viddsee.com/video/haw-par-villa/36dam)
- Specializing in Art of Lighting, Cinematography and Cinematography in VFX

## **Anderson Junior College**

Jan 2014 - Nov 2015

- > Rank Points of 80.25
- Completed Junior College

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Intern/ Production Assistant**

May 2019 - August 2019

- Completed a 12 Week internship in Freeflow Productions
- Learnt the knows and hows of commercial shoots: from pre-production to post
- > Assisted in casting, wardrobe, production assistant, location managing

# Wild Discoverer Guide at Singapore Zoo

Dec 2015 -

- > Give private buggy guided tours to guests
- > Give educated and informative tours to guests to help better appreciate animals as well as the zoo better
- > Discussions about illegal pet trade in Singapore and conservation messages
- Replying emails and enquiries regarding tours as well as confirming tour details
- Done tours catered to a range of 7 to 80 guests in one tour
- Focus on education as well as enjoyable quality tours

Boat Guide Nov 2013 – Feb 2014

- Gave guided boat tours at the Singapore Zoo
- Interaction with guests

## **EDUCATION**

# **Assistant Chief College Photographer**

April 2014 – April 2015

- Collaborated with Chief College Photographer (CCP) in Photographic Society in Anderson Junior College
- > Create montages on-site for orientations and various events that were to be screen on-site, usually at the end of the events
- Organized outings for the club and sourced for locations on a regular basis
- Covered large scale events within school grounds as well as outside

# **Volunteer as Senior Mentor**

Dec 2014

- > To impart basic photographic skills to children with interest in learning more
- Conducted at community Centre, Canon

## **Student Volunteer**

Dec 2011 - Dec 2013

- Conducted booths and activities for guests at Singapore Science Centre
- > Acted as a guide for visitors, young and old alike
- Carried out over a hundred hours of Community Involvement Projects
- > Set up booths for the public, a guests-oriented activity